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San Francisco,
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california, U.S.A. 94133

Dear Mr, Turmer: @D

In reading the report of your exhaustive, thorough investigation T
into New Orleans District Attorney Jim Garrison (Ramparis, Jamuayy,
1968), I‘ note you have named as penbers of the board of ‘

Centre Mondiale Cormerciale Clay Shaw and a fermer U.S. in-
te1ligence officer who now {5 an executive of the Bank of ¥onireal.

I am intrigued by the comnection and am wondering, frarily,
whether there may 'be a story of particular local interest. '

CL!é,.it seems, is a company of dubious character in that
it uway be a CIA ‘front. Te 2 senier Bof ¥ gfficer.compromising oy
his position his éosition through such an agsociation? Touwld

. we havs Vhad oceasion to discuss with Shaw -— oOT any of Shawts

- confreres — plans which could have lead to the assassiration?

etc. etc. ) o ' IR
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Despite casual research during the past several days,

I have been umable to detemin? the identity of the’Bank of
Montreal executive in question, The bank, of course, hsas »
headquarters here, but mintains branches and agencies in a’
dozen countries, including the U.3. | )
Assuming you are aware of the man's nams and addrés,
would it be possible for you to reveal this information far
ny use? A
I wuld be pleaged to formard duplicates of my
story, should bme materialize, or any infomation which
could be of intersst'in your contimiing investigation,
I thgnk Yyou, sir, for your co~operation amd logk
'forward to hearing from you at the earliest comvenience,

Yours sincersly,

O Yo 5

" Dick MacDomld. . '-,.

P.S. — Vhen replying, would you mark the envelope "persoral
and confidential" and address it as follows:
Dick MacDonald,

v

Editorial Department,
The ¥ontreal Star,

245 St. James Street W, N
Yonireal, P,Q., Canada,
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